Public Document Pack

Agenda
Meeting:

Corporate &
Committee

Partnerships

Overview

&

Scrutiny

To:

Councillors Bryn Griffiths (Vice-Chair), Val Arnold,
Margaret Atkinson, Caroline Goodrick, Mike Jordan,
Richard Musgrave, Andy Paraskos, Yvonne Peacock,
Tony Randerson, Matt Scott, Cliff Trotter,
Annabel Wilkinson and 1 x Vacancy.

Date:

Monday, 13th September 2021

Time:

10.30 am

Venue:

Remote meeting held via Microsoft Teams

Under his delegated decision making powers in the Officers’ Delegation Scheme in the Council’s
Constitution, the Chief Executive Officer has power, in cases of emergency, to take any decision
which could be taken by the Council, the Executive or a committee. Following on from the expiry of
the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and
Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020, which allowed for
committee meetings to be held remotely, the County Council resolved at its meeting on 5 May
2021 that, for the present time, in light of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic circumstances,
remote live-broadcast committee meetings should continue, with any formal decisions required
being taken by the Chief Executive Officer under his emergency decision making powers and after
consultation with other Officers and Members as appropriate and after taking into account any
views of the relevant Committee Members. This approach will be reviewed in September 2021.
The meeting will be available to view once the meeting commences, via the following link www.northyorks.gov.uk/livemeetings. Recording of previous live broadcast meetings are also
available there.

Business
1.

Minutes of the meeting held on 26 July 2021

2.

Apologies & Declaration of Interest

3.

Public Questions & Statements
Members of the public may ask questions or make statements at this meeting if they
have given notice and provided the text to Melanie Carr of Democratic Services (contact
details below) no later than midday on Wednesday 8th September 2021. Each speaker
should limit themselves to 3 minutes on any item. Members of the public who have given
notice will be invited to speak:


(Pages 3 - 4)

at this point in the meeting if their questions/statements relate to matters which are

Page 1
OFFICIAL

not otherwise on the Agenda (subject to an overall time limit of 30 minutes);


when the relevant Agenda item is being considered if they wish to speak on a matter
which is on the Agenda for this meeting.

If you are exercising your right to speak at this meeting, but do not wish to be recorded,
please inform the Chairman who will instruct those taking a recording to cease whilst you
speak.
4.

Attendance of Police Fire & Crime Commissioner
Purpose: To provide an update on the implementation of plans for collaboration between
North Yorkshire Police and North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Service

5.

Annual Update on Stronger Communities
(Pages 5 - 20)
Purpose: To provide an update on the work of Stronger Communities, together with an
update on the Corporate Volunteering project.

6.

Youth Justice Service Performance Update
(Pages 21 - 36)
Purpose: To provide an update on Youth Justice Service key performance data and
development themes.

7.

Resilience & Emergencies Overview
(Pages 37 - 58)
Purpose: An overview of the National Resilience Standards and NYCC’s current
performance, together with an overview of ongoing Resilience and Emergencies work

8.

Update on the Operation of the Parish Portal & Parish Council
(Pages 59 - 70)
Engagement
Purpose: To update Members on the Parish Portal and Members’ Dashboard, and to
seek the Committee’s support for wider roll-out of the latter.

9.

Work Programme 2020/21
(Pages 71 - 74)
Purpose of the Report – To consider, amend and adopt the committee’s work programme
for the remainder of the municipal year.

10.

Other business which the Chairman agrees should be considered
as a matter of urgency because of special circumstances.

Contact Details
Enquiries relating to this agenda please contact Melanie Carr Tel: 01609 533849 or e-mail:
Melanie.carr1@northyorks.gov.uk
Website: www.northyorks.gov.uk

Barry Khan
Assistant Chief Executive
(Legal and Democratic Services)
County Hall
Northallerton
31 August 2021

Page 2
OFFICIAL

Agenda Item 1
North Yorkshire County Council
Corporate & Partnerships Overview & Scrutiny Committee
Minutes of the remote meeting held on Monday, 7th June 2021 commencing at 10.30 am.
County Councillor Derek Bastiman in the Chair. plus County Councillors Margaret Atkinson,
Caroline Goodrick, Mike Jordan, Richard Musgrave, Andy Paraskos, Yvonne Peacock,
Tony Randerson, Cliff Trotter and Annabel Wilkinson.
Officers present: Neil Irving, Jon Holden, Chrys Mellor & Melanie Carr.
Apologies: County Councillors Bryn Griffiths, Val Arnold and Angus Thompson. .
Copies of all documents considered are in the Minute Book

150

Minutes of the Meeting held on 19 April 2021
Resolved –
That the Minutes of the formal meeting held on 19 April having been printed and circulated,
be taken as read and be confirmed and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

151

Apologies & Declaration of Interest
Apologies were received from County Councillors Bryn Griffiths; Val Arnold and Angus
Thompson Mike Jordan.
There were or declarations of interest to note.

152

Public Questions & Statements
There were no public questions or statements received.

153

Bi-annual Update on Community Safety Plan Delivery & Partnership Working
Members were disappointed to note the absence of Dr Justin Ives - Chief Executive of the
Community Safety Partnership. In his absence they agreed to submit the following
questions to the Head of Safer Communities with a request for a written response:


In regard to the new Domestic Abuse Commissioner monitoring the effectiveness of
local authorities and other statutory agencies – did those other statutory agencies
include Wetherby Young Offenders Institute?



How much liaison/work took place with District Council Housing departments?



What counselling was offered to victims of domestic abuse?



In regard to Serious and Organised Crime, which organisations made up the multiagencies referred to in the report?

Page 3
OFFICIAL

Finally, as there was no mention in the report of LGBT Groups, the Chair questioned whether
they were included in the information on hate crime and community cohesion. He also asked
that in future a more detailed report be provided, that included an update on any LGBT
related issues.
Members were pleased to note the new Domestic Abuse Act. In particular they were
pleased to see that GPs would no longer be able to charge a domestic abuse victim for a
letter in support of an application for legal aid.
The Committee requested the attendance of the new Chairman of the Community Safety
Partnership and the Head of Safer Communities, the next time the Committee was
scheduled to receive a bi-annual update.
Resolved – That:

154

i.

The report be noted

ii.

The questions agreed at the meeting be submitted for a written response

Property Services Bi-annual Performance Update
Jon Holden, Head of Property Services provided a progress update on the Council’s
approach to property services and the rationalisation of NYCC’s property portfolio, which
included:





An overview of the ongoing objectives for the Service;
An update on the savings achieved to date against the target set as part of the 2020
Programme;
A breakdown of the different types of properties within the County Council’s portfolio;
An overview of the re-modelling works for NYCC headquarters which were completed
on budget but not on time, due to Covid;

He also provided an update on the other challenges, risks and issues associated with Covid,
which included:




The need for regular inspections of workplaces – it was noted that the HSE had given
the County Council a clean bill of health following it spot checks;
The significant impact on works planned or already underway
The risks associated with maintenance contractors going in to the buildings;

In regard to the ongoing works to reduce carbon and improve energy efficiency, Members
noted the Smart Campus review underway – looking at what technologies could be
implemented to further improve efficiency and the opportunities arising for staff to work in a
more efficient way. It was confirmed that energy efficiency advice and guidance had been
made available to staff working from home. They also noted the continuing work to promote
behavioural change.
Members queried whether going forward, the County Council had the technology available
for holding hybrid meetings, they also questioned what work may be required if the Local
Government Review was successful.
In response, Jon Holden confirmed that should LGR prove successful, property services
would work closely with the District Councils to assess all buildings, and that the benefits
that had arisen from remote meetings e.g. reduction in travel time, the improved experience
/ attendance of outside bodies and members of the public would feed in to the decision
making around future meetings.
Members thanked Jon Holden for his update report and it was

Page 4
OFFICIAL

Resolved – That:

155

i.

The update be noted

ii.

That a further update be provided in 6 months.

Annual Update on Library Services
Members received a presentation from Chrys Mellor, General Manager of NYCC Libraries,
providing an overview of their work since April 2020, throughout the Covid pandemic.
Chrys Mellor confirmed:



















The new Library Strategy was approved by Council in July 2020 with its new core
priorities of Digital; Literacy & Learning; Health & Wellbeing; and Communities;
There were a number of challenges e.g. capacity, skills, and IT kit for frontline staff.
There was also much concern initially about loss of income but most community libraries
had since received COVID grants. There had also been some reluctance to do things
online, followed by a fear of re-opening and coming back into the physical spaces;
Many volunteers were shielding;
Originally, returned books were being quarantined but now they were comfortable with
just wiping them clean;
At the start of lockdown over 3,500 new members registered;
A new library app was introduced in June 2020, making it easier to access the digital
library;
In November 2020 a new Select & Collect service was introduced, with over 3000
members now registered for the service. It’s success had led to a decision to retain the
service post COVID;
A Young Adults Group was formed providing online sessions for other young adults
across the county;
Virtual classes were successfully piloted in the Scarborough area and would be rolled
out across the county;
Funding was received to pilot some telephone/online reading groups to reduce isolation
and support well-being;
Libraries had worked with Stronger Communities to deliver a telephone Befriending
Service;
A number of libraries had received a make-over;
Libraries became a drop off point for North Yorkshire’s Reboot Project;
142,000 new books were processed;
Libraries were open only 41% of the year but by the end of June 2021, opening hours
were nearly back to normal;
Library priorities had been re-jigged to bring them inline nationally with how can support
recovery

Chrys Mellor went on give an overview of the lessons learnt -‘Give it a go’; ‘Keep calm’; and
‘Communicate’.
Members noted the challenges ahead, which included improving customer confidence,
increasing volunteer capacity and volunteer retention, and funding. In order to encourage
more donations, they asked that a press release be issued confirming that NYCC was
prepared to wipe clean data on IT equipment donated via the Reboot Project.
In regard to volunteers, concern was expressed about the over reliance on their use.
Suggestions were made about alternative routes in to volunteering. Members also queried
how residents who were not online, were made aware of all the services provided by
libraries, and it was confirmed it was a challenge but often through press releases, radios
and word of mouth. It was noted that the volunteers also acted as advocates for the library
Page 5
service.
OFFICIAL

Members questioned the possibility of residents using a private space within a public library
to access and participate in online NYCC meetings e.g. a home to school transport appeal.
It was confirmed that not all libraries had such a space but it was something they could work
on. Finally, it was confirmed that post pandemic, there would be no loss of the services
previously provided (as a result of the introduction of new services), although for some a
mixed hybrid approach may be required initially.
Members recorded their appreciation for the work of volunteers and library staff, and it was
Resolved - That the annual Library Services update be noted.

156

Annual Review of Locality Budgets 2020/21
Members received a report reviewing the operation of County Councillor Locality Budgets in
the financial year 2020/21.
Neil Irving, Assistant Director - Policy, Partnerships and Communities, Policy Partnerships
and Communities (CSD) introduced the report, which confirmed the Locality Budgets were
in their sixth year.
Members were disappointed to note that two County Councillors had not spent any of the
budget allocation, and it was confirmed that it was a mixed picture in terms of seed funding,
with many not requiring match funding.
Resolved –
That the report on the operation of County Councillor Locality Budgets during the 2020/21
financial year be noted.

157

Work Programme 2020/21
Members received a report of the Principal Democratic Services and Scrutiny Officer inviting
Members to consider the Committee’s Work Programme for the remainder of the 2020/21
municipal year, taking into account the outcome of discussions on previous agenda items
and any other developments taking place across the county.
County Councillor Mike Jordon drew attention to a recent fire in Scarborough caused by the
use of a solar battery charger used to charge equipment in a caravan. He agreed he would
keep a watching brief on the issue and would report it to Trading Standards if necessary.
The Chair agreed to follow up on the Safer Communities item and the lines of enquiry
identified earlier in the meeting, and asked that it be added to the work programme for the
Committee’s next meeting.
Resolved – That the work programme for the next meeting be amended to include the
additional item identified.

The meeting concluded at 12.18 pm.

Page 6
OFFICIAL

Agenda Item 5
North Yorkshire County Council
Corporate & Partnerships Overview & Scrutiny Committee
13 September 2021
Stronger Communities Programme Update:
Report of Assistant Director Policy, Partnerships and Communities
1.

Purpose of Report

1.1

To update the Committee on the work of Stronger Communities. The report will focus on
the work the team has undertaken to support people and communities during the pandemic
and outline the on-going work of the Community Support Organisations (CSOs) and
volunteers. It will also highlight future opportunities for the CSOs and other emerging
Stronger Communities projects and priorities.

2.

Background

2.1

The network of CSOs was established at the start of the pandemic outbreak supporting
residents to self-isolate. Volunteers have also supported the NHS with both testing and
vaccination programmes.

2.2

As part of both the Council’s – and the Local Resilience Forum’s - pandemic recovery
planning a number of priorities have been agreed for further investigation of which the
retention and longer term sustainability of CSOs is one.

3.

Community Support Organisations

3.1

Since April 2020 NYCC has been working alongside 31 VCS organisations who working
together formed 23 Community Support Organisations (CSOs) across the county to support
people during the pandemic.

3.2

The CSOs have provided a range of practical help to people to enable them to self-isolate.
This support has been both long term for clinically vulnerable or older people and short term
for those who have had contact with someone who has tested positive and were required to
self-isolate by NHS Test and Trace.

3.3

As the pandemic evolved over the past 15 months the support offered was able to flex and
evolve alongside the changing needs and support requirements. CSOs offered additional
services including transport to medical appointments – including vaccinations - and
supporting the NHS with stewarding volunteers for both testing and vaccination centres.
Harrogate CSOs in particular, with support from Stronger Communities, secured funding
from the Harrogate Primary Care Network to provide volunteer coordination at the
Harrogate Showground vaccination site.

3.4

CSOs are also supporting a range of recovery activities as part of both the NYCC internal
recovery planning activities and are also highlighted as being a priority in the NYLRF
Humanitarian work-stream recovery plans, in helping to mitigate the impact of the pandemic
on people’s physical, financial and mental well-being by supporting people to regain their
independence and confidence as restrictions are lifted.

Page 7
OFFICIAL

1

3.5

CSO Operating Model
The model established is very flexible: the ‘ask’ of the VCS organisations at the start of the
outbreak was simple and clear ‘to provide a single point of contact for people in their locality
to access a range of practical support to self-isolate’. The organisations were encouraged
to use their local assets and networks to determine how the support would be delivered on
the ground.

3.6

Some CSOs provided the majority of the support themselves; some formed a consortia
across a number of charities in their area with one being the single point of contact; others
co-ordinated and supported a network of local providers and smaller grass root charities
across their localities. The depth and integration of CSOs in their local networks is
impressive, most work with at least 3, typically 10 and in one case up to 37 different
individual or types of organisation (over 150 in total) across health, care, mutual aid, food
poverty, faith, education, community transport, employment services, hardship, parish
councils, housing association and business sectors. In total, 31 VCS organisations have
been supported by core funding to provide the 23 CSOs as in some areas 2 or more
organisations have formed a single point of contact consortia.

3.7

This flexibility has been cited in the evaluation of CSOs that is being undertaken as
extremely important, enabling and empowering CSOs to optimise the use of their local
resources and community assets.
“We have felt supported and trusted to get on and do what our community needs to get
through the initial response and since then to enable us to be able to continue to offer
additional support as we identified areas that were lacking.”

4.

CSO Evaluation and Evolution to Community Anchors

4.1

The CSO model is being evaluated by SkyBlue, the Stronger Communities learning partner.
The success of the CSO model as an effective, agile, community based response during
the pandemic has been recognised across the authority and by partners. Their level of
performance represents good value for money – see Annex A. Using proxy national
volunteering values (the UK Median Hourly Rate) the financial value of the volunteer hours
alone is over £2m for a total annual investment in 2020/21 of just under £940k. Innovative
evaluation of just one of the CSO’s performance (Boroughbridge Community Care)
estimates that in fulfilling its role in 2020-21 alone, it has generated £2 million of social
value (£13.59 per £1 invested) and has significantly mitigated the negative wellbeing effects
of the pandemic on its community population.

4.2

The evaluation headlines identified during the evaluation include:
 CSOs are locally rooted, motivated organisations with a passion for supporting their
communities.
 Support from Stronger Communities Delivery Managers acting as relationship managers
was critical to their success and scored 96% for being very appropriate.
 Over 9 in 10 said the experience of being a CSO had strengthened their relationship
with, and trust in or by NYCC.
 The level of financial grant from NYCC to fulfil their CSO role scored 87% very
appropriate / appropriate with 9% rating it as adequate.
 CSOs report many benefits including being able to reach, understand and support new
(vulnerable) members of their community, learning more about local needs, raising their
local profile and collaborating more with others.

Page 8
OFFICIAL

2

 Most but not all have an appetite to sustain most of the CSO functions amongst beyond
the grant period and over 80% have a strong appetite to develop into Community Anchor
Organisations.
 Across 22 adult social care, wellbeing and prevention services canvassed, there is
strong interest from CSOs to build their capacity and track record providing support is in
place from Stronger Communities in terms of both helping them strengthen their
infrastructure and range of services and 19 wish to develop their credentials further in
order to be in a position to deliver local authority contracted prevention services.
 Almost all CSOs wish to continue working with others to share expertise, strengths and
experience; and wish to shape future services by actively engaging with their community
giving voice to what matters to them locally.
4.3

As part of the evaluation, which has been undertaken with the participation of the HAS
Service Development Team as part of their wider transforming commissioning work, we
tested the level of interest, ambition and capability for CSOs to evolve into place based
Community Anchors Organisations. The Anchors would have a broader role, being both a
community hub - providing a range of place based services and activities (similar to those
of the CSO) and also a more strategic role providing strong local community leadership,
building local capacity and where appropriate working alongside public services.

4.4

An update on the Corporate Volunteering Project is attached at Annex B.

5.

Strategic Alignment

5.1

To date the CSOs have been funded as pandemic response organisations using the
national funding made available for this purpose. However, there are a number of short and
long term benefits of both retaining and building further on this model.

5.2

Short Term
As the county moves between response and recovery it is essential that the Council’s
Outbreak Management arrangements retain an effective and comprehensive support
service for people who are self-isolating and for those who have lost confidence and
experienced a deterioration in physical, financial and mental well-being as a result of the
lockdown restrictions and need support to reclaim their independence.

5.3

This ambition has been highlighted in a range of internal and external recovery plans
including: NYLRF, NYCC Corporate, HAS, CYPS, NYCCG, VoYCCG, Districts.

5.4

Long Term
In addition to the pandemic related role, the evolution of CSOs who are interested in to
Community Anchors also aligns to a range of existing or emerging strategies:
 UK Shared Prosperity agenda
 Levelling Up our Communities: Danny Kruger MP report
 Health Equity in England - Marmot Review 10 years on
 NHS Long Term Plan – focus on prevention
 West Yorkshire Care Partnership & Humber Coast & Vale ICS focus on Prevention and
working alongside communities
 Devolution and unitary government proposals around community networks
 Stronger Communities strategy – People, Places & Power

Page 9
OFFICIAL

3

 HAS Transformation Programme
 CYPS review of Early Help services
 Public Health – review of Healthy Child Programme (Growing Community Capacity is a
key strategic outcome)
6.

Financial

6.1

The 23 CSOs (made up of 31 VCS organisations) have received core grant funding since 1
April 2020. These arrangements will continue until the end of March 2022.

6.2

The average investment per CSO has been £3400 per month. This has been financed
through both the national Shielding Grant from MHCLG and the Covid Practical Support
ring-fenced grant from DHSC. There is some variation across districts. This largely reflects
the differing levels of need and the number of VCS organisations that make up the CSOs.
In some localities the CSO is a single charity serving a market town and its hinterland
whereas in others, notably in Ryedale and Scarborough, the CSO has been formed by a
number of charities working collaboratively as a CSO.

6.3

Funding split by districts
2020/21
District
Craven
Hambleton
Harrogate
Richmondshire
Ryedale
Scarborough
Selby

Number of CSOs
(individual VCS orgs)
3 (5)
4 (5)
6 (7)
4 (5)
1 (2)
2 (5)
3 (3)
23 (32)

Total Cost
126,500
132,500
184,800
129,000
72,325
177,000
114,000
936,125

Average
per CSO
42,167
33,125
30,800
32,250
72,325
88,500
38,000

2021/22 – 6 months April – September
District
Craven
Hambleton
Harrogate
Richmondshire
Ryedale
Scarborough
Selby

Number of
CSO (VCS)
3 (3)
4 (4)
6 (7)
4 (4)
1 (2)
2 (5)
3 (3)
23 (28)

Total Cost
(6 months)
36,000
66,000
93,000
60,000
38,250
87,000
60,000
440,250

Annual cost
72,000
132,000
186,000
120,000
76,500
174,000
120,000
880,500

Average per
CSO
24,000
33,000
31,000
30,000
76,500
87,000
40,000

6.4

This regular income has ensured that VCS organisations could continue to operate
particularly when they were struggling or unable to generate any earned income themselves.
For some CSOs this financial investment has been a lifeline and has prevented them from
closing completely during the pandemic.

6.5

The funding has enabled them to stay open throughout the pandemic, retain/take on staff to
coordinate, train and deploy volunteers, ensure there is a single point of contact for

Page 10
OFFICIAL

4

referrals, process North Yorkshire Local Assistance Fund applications and develop covid
safe practices and procedures on behalf of smaller local community groups and charities in
their localities.
6.6

As restrictions eased the focus from Stronger Communities has been to work alongside
both the CSOs and health and social care services to support people to re-gain their
independence. However, it is worth noting that there is still anxiety and a loss of confidence
from some of the county’s more vulnerable residents and support is still being provided to
them (circa 5000 in June 2021).

7.

Other Stronger Communities activities

7.1

In addition to the work of the CSOs, the Stronger Communities has also delivered a range
of other pandemic and non-pandemic related programmes over the last 12 months.

7.2

Pandemic Related
Managed the DEFRA investment for food support and financial advice through 3 rounds of
community grants supporting food banks and other food and meal delivery services.

7.3

Supported over 200 small community groups to run services and activities for local people
in their community in Covid safe and compliant ways.

7.4

Delivered 12,000 activity packs to children eligible for free school meals as part of the
Department for Education’s Holiday Activities and Food Programme. Stronger Communities
are leading a partnership of voluntary sector partners (North Yorkshire Sport, North
Yorkshire Youth and Rural Arts) and a range of local delivery partners to deliver 46 summer
holiday clubs under the branding FEAST.

7.5

Non-pandemic related
Managing over £200k investment from NHS to support suicide prevention and mental wellbeing projects.

7.6

Developing opportunities for community involvement in services for children and young
people as part of a review of early help services and also the re-commissioning of the
Healthy Child Programme.

7.7

Community engagement activities relating to the pilot of 5G capacity in Richmondshire.

7.8

Launch of Reboot North Yorkshire – a recycling and digital support programme to increase
digital inclusion. This programme offers re-cycled equipment to both children and families
and also older people to help them get on-line. As well as equipment we are also recruiting
a network of Digital Buddy volunteers.

8.

Future Opportunities

8.1

In addition to supporting the recovery activities, discussions are also underway regarding
options for the long term sustainable retention of CSOs.

8.2

As detailed in 5.4 above, there are significant benefits in retaining investment in CSOs
beyond the end of this financial year in order to enable the development of those willing
CSOs into Anchors – or to identify possible new potential Anchors if appropriate - and to
identify and secure long term sustainable financial models.

Page 11
OFFICIAL

5

8.3

There are a number of emerging options to transition Anchors away from a reliance on
grants to one of a mixed funding economy that includes social care and prevention
contracts, NHS contracts and earned income.

8.4

A number of HAS contracts are scheduled to be re-commissioned in 2022, discussions are
taking place to better understand the role of Anchors (the CSOs) in responding to these
opportunities. This will potentially reduce the grant burden for those who are in a place to
successfully secure contracts.

8.5

Selby Well-being and Prevention Pilot
Due to a provider withdrawing from a contract in Selby recently, the Well-being and
Prevention budget allocation for Selby district has been re-purposed for the remaining 12
months of the contract. The budget is being used instead to run a 12 month pilot using a
competitive grants process with 3 localities identified that mirror the CSO footprints.
Encouragingly all three CSOs submitted applications and have been successful. There is
the potential to extend this pilot to the whole budget next year.

8.6

Discussions are also underway with both CYPS (Early Help) and the Healthy Child
Programme to understand what the potential role of Anchors may be to help grow
community grass roots provision to support both programmes. This will build on the Grow
and Learn school readiness pilot operating in Scarborough and Ryedale.

8.7

It is likely that some core investment through grants will continue to be needed over the
medium to long term in order to develop the capabilities and capacity of CSOs/Anchors.
This is highlighted as a priority in the Stronger Communities developing strategy – People,
Places and Power.

8.8

Withdrawal of or a significant reduction in investment over the next two years could result in
missing the opportunities that have been created through the pandemic response to further
strengthen community resilience and add value to health and social care systems and
delivery of services.

9.

Risks

9.1

Return to pandemic response

9.2

9.3



With the ongoing uncertainty in relation to the trajectory of the pandemic there is a risk
that there is a need to return to response mode during the winter. Retention of CSOs
through the winter will ensure a resilience community support offer is in place if
needed.



However, a return to response will slow down the ambition to evolve CSOs in to
Anchors.

Legal and procurement processes


In order to open up more opportunities to the VCS to benefit from public sector
investment through devolved services, there will be a need to review procurement and
legal processes and risk tolerances.



As part of the Recovery working group this has been identified as a priority action.

Capability and Capacity of VCS


The evaluation of the CSO response revealed varying levels of ambition, confidence
and capacity across the CSOs. In order to ensure that the ambitions around an

Page 12
OFFICIAL

6

evolution to Anchors aligns to strategic and investment opportunities support will need
to be in place to facilitate the development.


9.4

This is highlighted in the Stronger Communities People, Places and Power strategy
and a support platform is being proposed.

Impact measurement


Discussions with HAS commissioners and CSOs reveal a desire to make a difference,
but there is more work to do in order to develop an outcomes framework that is
proportionate, flexible and yet rigorous enough to enable the investment to be
measured in agreed ways.



There is a risk that too rigid a framework will alienate the VCS sector participants whilst
a loose framework will induce a nervousness amongst commissioning and
procurement teams. Co-produced learning will mitigate this risk.

10.

Next Steps

10.1

In order to consolidate the work that has taken place during the pandemic by communities
and voluntary organisations and to further develop the opportunities for greater involvement
of communities and volunteers in the delivery of services, the Stronger Communities
programme is shaping its future strategy (People, Places and Power) upon three core
building blocks: Growing Community Capacity, Narrowing the Gap (in particular those
around health inequalities) and Place Based Social Action.

10.2

It is suggested that a report is brought to a future meeting of this committee to outline the
draft strategy, inviting Members consideration of the short and long term priorities.

11.

Recommendations

11.1

It is recommended that:
a)

Members note the work of the Stronger Communities programme during the
pandemic and the future priorities and ambitions outlined in the report.

b)

A further report is brought to a future meeting of the Committee to consider the
priorities for the Stronger Communities People, Places & Power Strategy.

Report Author
Marie-Ann Jackson, Head of Stronger Communities
24 August 2020
Appendices:
Annex A – CSO Model Evaluation
Annex B – Corporate Volunteering Project Update

Page 13
OFFICIAL

7

This page is intentionally left blank

Annex A

Page 15
OFFICIAL

This page is intentionally left blank

Annex B

Corporate Volunteers Project
Key Project Updates

Page 17

Team North Yorkshire; Covid Support Volunteers
Last year we established a group from our existing NYCC volunteers of people who would
be willing and able to help deliver shopping, prescriptions etc. Circa 100 volunteers.

Volunteer Recruitment; Online application
NYCC volunteers have started to transition to online applications. Some services have
been operational for 3 months with applications successfully received.

OFFICIAL

Annex B

Corporate Volunteers Project
Key Project Updates

Page 18

Volunteer Celebration Events
2021; majority scheduled for September / October
Different events across the County to celebrate the work of volunteers.
Community Support Organisation volunteers and NYCC volunteer representatives

OFFICIAL

Annex B

Corporate Volunteers Project
Key Project Updates

Page 19

Currently working in partnership with Strategy and Performance to develop
a Volunteer Feedback Survey. Consulting with Volunteer Coordinators and
some Volunteers on content with view to this being issued in Sept/Oct
Provide a good baseline of data and help us to develop NYCC
Volunteering.

OFFICIAL

Annex B

Corporate Volunteers Project
Key Project Updates
Digital Volunteer Journey incorporating Training and Learning – under
development
Page 20

A digital volunteer journey through from point of application, accessing information,
processing expense claims, logging volunteer hours etc. All in one user friendly place.
Once a prototype is developed there will be user-testing opportunities.

Consultation has already taken place with volunteers re. what the needs and
requirements for the above need to be

OFFICIAL

Annex B

Questions?
Page 21
OFFICIAL

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 23

Steve Walker – 13 Sep 2021

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Agenda Item 6

Youth Justice Briefing for Corporate & Partnerships OSC

Page 24
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Page 25
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Page 26
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Page 27
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Page 28
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Page 29
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Page 30
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Page 31
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Page 32
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Page 33
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Page 34
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Page 35
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Page 36
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Questions and Discussion
Page 37

Youth Justice Briefing for Corporate & Partnerships OSC
Steve Walker 13 Sep 2021

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 39

Local Authorities
Resilience and Emergencies
Agenda Item 7

Matt Robinson
Head of Resilience and Emergencies
North Yorkshire County Council

Aim
To agree which services and work priorities provided by
the RET should be reported to this Scrutiny Committee in
the future.
Page 40
OFFICIAL

Objectives
•
•
Page 41

•
•
•

To familiarise Councillors with the legalisations that governs the
response to major incidents.
To set out the Local Authority and Multi-agency partnerships within
North Yorkshire.
To explain the National Resilience Standards.
To introduce the Integrated Review for Security, Defence,
Development and Foreign Policy.
To present on the multi-agency response and recovery to major
incidents.

OFFICIAL

The legalisations that governs the response to
major incidents.

Foot and
MouthAct
Emergency
Powers
Page 42

CrisisAct 1948
Civil Fuel
Defence
Fire and Rescue
Industrial Action

Civil Protection in Peacetime Act 1986

FloodsRegulations 1993
Civil Defence

OFFICIAL

Local Authority and Multi-agency partnerships
within North Yorkshire

Recover
Page 43

Respond

Anticipate

Integrated
Emergency
Management Cycle

Prepare

Assess

Prevent

OFFICIAL

North Yorkshire
Local Resilience Forum
NYLRF Strategic Aim for 2021/2 – 2023/24

Page 44

To enable NYLRF Category 1, 2 and other co-ordinating agencies, alongside the communities
they support, to be resilient in Integrated Emergency Management* and comply with the Civil
Contingencies Act 2004. (*Anticipate, assess, prevent, prepare, respond and recover).
1. To align NYLRF structures to the National Resilience Standards for LRFs and ensure it can
comply at least, to the desired outcome requirements.
2. To undertake a review on how NYLRF fulfils its duties against the Resilience Capability
Programme and identify any strategic gaps.
3. To ensure that existing NYLRF risk priorities, lessons identified and emergent issues are
not over-looked and will form part of any tactical priorities in the forthcoming year.
4. When a decision is made on the Local Government Review, ensure that the transition does
not impact on resilience arrangements.
OFFICIAL

North Yorkshire
Local Resilience Forum

Page 45
OFFICIAL

North Yorkshire County Councils Service Level
Agreements with other authorities


Page 46



NYCC maintains SLAs with 6 of the 7 District Council /
Borough Councils. All excluding Harrogate.
Since August 17th 2021 NYCC has entered into a
collaboration agreement with City of York Council to
support them with there resilience and emergencies work.

OFFICIAL

Local Government Review and the formation of
the new Council.
County Councils
Education

District/Borough Councils

Yes

Unitary Authorities
Yes

Housing

Yes

Yes

Town planning

Yes

Yes

Page 47

Strategic planning

Yes

Yes

Transport planning

Yes

Yes

Highways

Yes

Yes

Social Services

Yes

Yes

Libraries

Yes

Yes

Leisure

Yes

Yes

Waste Collection

Yes

Yes

Waste disposal

Yes

Yes

Environmental health

Yes

Yes

Trading Standards

Yes

Yes

Flood Risk Management

Yes

Yes

Emergency Planning

Yes

Yes
OFFICIAL

Yes

National Resilience Standards





Page 48













LRF governance and support arrangements
How to achieve leading
Local risk assessment
practice in this area
Communicating risks to the public
Emergency planning
• Establish arrangements
Community resilience development
enable local political
Interoperability
scrutiny of governance
Training
arrangements.
Exercising
Business continuity management
Business continuity promotion
Strategic co-ordination centre (SCC): Preparation and operation
Strategic co-ordinating group (SCG): Preparation and activation
Local recovery management
Cyber incident preparedness
Pandemic influenza preparedness
OFFICIAL

to

The Integrated Review for Security, Defence,
Development and Foreign Policy




National Resilience Strategy
Review of the Civil Contingencies
Role and Responsibilities of Local Resilience Forums

Page 49
OFFICIAL

The multi-agency response and recovery to major
incidents.

Recover
Page 50

Respond

Anticipate

Integrated
Emergency
Management Cycle

Prepare

Assess

Prevent

OFFICIAL

Recover

North Yorkshire
Local Resilience Forum

Respond

Integrated
Emergency
Management Cycle

Prepare

Page 51
OFFICIAL

Anticipate

Prevent

Assess

Recover

North Yorkshire
Local Resilience Forum

Respond

Integrated
Emergency
Management Cycle

Prepare

Single Agency
Page 52

GOLD

“Hands off”

SCG
‘Thinkers’

SILVER

TCG

“Hands on”

‘Organisers’
OCG

BRONZE

‘Doers’

Prevent

Multi-agency

‘Thinkers’

‘Organisers’

Anticipate

“Hands in”
OFFICIAL

‘Doers’

Assess

Recover

Respond

Integrated
Emergency
Management Cycle

Prepare

Page 53
OFFICIAL

Anticipate

Prevent

Assess

Recover

Major Incident Plan

Respond

Integrated
Emergency
Management Cycle

Prepare

Page 54

Standby
Declared Incident - NYCC
Declared Incident - Tactical
Declared Incident - Strategic
Major Incident
OFFICIAL

Anticipate

Prevent

Assess

NYCC Command and Control
Major Incident Plan
NYCC Single Agency

Silver

Page 55

Teams

Brierley Building

Silver Commander
Silver Officers

Tactical Liaison
Officer

Gold

At scene of incident

Determined by Police
on the day

Northallerton

SCG

Operations staff

TCG

Highways and RET

Operational / Forward
Liaison Officer

OCG

Bronze

At scene of incident

Multi agency response

Loggist
Teams

Chief Executive/

Chief Executives
Room

Directors

Strategic Liaison
Officer + Loggist

Loggist

OFFICIAL

Recover

NYCC Command and Control
BCP

Respond

Anticipate

Integrated
Emergency
Management Cycle

Prepare

Emergency Planning

Assess

Prevent

Business Continuity

Gold

Chief Executives
Room

OFFICIAL

Director

IMT

Silver

Emergency Planning

Silver Commander

Service Units

IMT

Page 56

Bronze

At scene of incident

Fire

Response and Recovery
Activity

Police
Ambulance
Health
Local Authorities

Page 57

Time

Strategic Co-ordinating Group
Recovery Co-ordinating
Group
Recovery
Co-ordinating Group

19
OFFICIAL

Elected members in an incident
Before

During

After

Page 58

• Individual
resilience

•

Community focal
point

•

Assist in
recovery effort

•

Household
resilience

•

Eyes and ears on
the ground

•

Assist / lead in
communications
messages

•

Community
resilience

•

Collection of
public
information

•

Collection and
dissemination of
information

•

Sharing of
response
information

OFFICIAL

What would the Corporate and Partnership
Overview and Scrutiny Committee wish to
receive further reports on?
•
•
Page 59

•
•
•

Legalisations that governs the response to major incidents.
Local Authority and Multi-agency partnerships within North
Yorkshire
National Resilience Standards
The Integrated Review for Security, Defence, Development and
Foreign Policy
The multi-agency response and recovery to major incidents.

OFFICIAL

Page 60

Any questions

Matt Robinson
Head of Resilience and Emergencies
North Yorkshire County Council

Agenda Item 8
North Yorkshire County Council
Corporate & Partnerships Overview & Scrutiny Committee
13 September 2021
Parish Portal / Members’ Dashboard
Report of the Assistant Director – Highways and Transportation
1.0

Purpose of Report

1.1

To update the Committee on the Parish Portal and Members’ Dashboard, and to
seek the Committee’s support for wider roll-out of the latter.

2.0

Background – Parish Portal

2.1

Members will recall the briefing note submitted to your meeting of 29 July 2020. By
way of update/recap, there are some 731 Parish councils/meetings in North
Yorkshire. Of this number, it is understood that around 570 are currently active.
When we first reported in December 2018, some 382 parish portal accounts existed this figure increased to 397 last July and has increased further since to 411. This
means that almost three out of every four active parish councils/meetings now has a
parish portal account.

2.2

15,894 service requests have been made via the portal since the launch. The target
set for activity is 11,000 service requests annually on an on-going basis. Whilst
currently short of the annual target, volumes are steadily increasing and there has
been a marked increase during the Covid 19 lockdown periods. In fact the figure has
almost doubled from the 8,748 service requests reported last July thus demonstrating
the value of the portal and this increasing use / buy-in continues to be reinforced by
those parishes using the facility who see it as being of benefit.

3.0

Ongoing / Continual Improvements – Parish Portal

3.1

As per the last update, work has been ongoing to increase the list of services that can
be requested via the Portal to make the portal more attractive to Parishes. Those
currently ‘integrated’ into our asset management system (Symology) are Roads,
Pavements, Drainage, Vegetation and Street Lighting. This means that we have the
mechanism to provide direct feedback to the Parish on any cases they may raise in
these specific categories. Work continues to improve this amenity and the aspiration
is to include the following elements asap:










Boundary fences and walls
Bridges and structures
Concern about roadworks
Pedestrian crossings
Road markings
Road safety and speeding issues
Signs including illuminated signs
Street furniture
Surfacing works

Page 61
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE




3.2

Traffic signals
Unauthorised activity
Winter maintenance

Therefore, the priorities for overall improvement of the parish portal remain as:






Extend the number of services available through the portal.
Reduce the number of non-integrated services.
Review parish feedback and continually refine the product
Work with Members to understand how they can benefit from the information in
the parish portal (and the customer portal) to understand reported and resolved
issues in their divisions
Work with Members to further-increase the number of parishes registered and the
number of service requests received through the portal.

4.0

Members’ Dashboard

4.1

Members previously told us that they felt they would benefit from having an overview
of what Parishes and the Public were reporting in their Division. To achieve this, we
have been working on the development of a Members Dashboard. The notion of a
Members portal was considered, however it was acknowledged there was a danger
this could become confusing and essentially duplicate the Parish Portal, which
Members can already access.

4.2

Using existing Business Intelligence data, we have developed a dashboard that will
create a more streamlined means of Members being able to access data in their
ward in sufficient detail that would allow vision of all parish portals registered in their
Division without the need for Members to register for every individual parish. The
Members Dashboard also includes reports made via the Customer Portal thereby
giving Members an encompassing perspective of demand for service in their
Divisions. Screen shots of the functionality that could be achieved were attached to
the previous briefing note and discussed with Members at that earlier meeting.

4.3

It was agreed that a small number of Members from this Committee would be
engaged in ‘Beta Testing’ in the late summer/early autumn of 2020. Whilst COVID
did impact this initial timetable, officers are pleased to announce that Beta Testing
phase was undertaken this summer. Thanks go to Cllr Randerson, Cllr Les, Cllr
Peacock and Cllr Goodrick for their time. Feedback was very positive and the
Dashboard was seen to be a good source of information for Members, with the
following specific comments also being received in addition to some very positive
support from Cllr Les (Leader). Cllr Mackenzie (Executive Member for Access) and
other members of the Beta Testing team:


Cllr Randerson – ‘easy to access and navigate I see this as being very useful to
Members’



Cllr Peacock – ‘simple to open and filter for information think this will be a big help
in knowing what is being reported in my Division’

Page 62
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

4.4

Based on the testing done and feedback received, we feel this system is now ready
to roll out to all Members as an easy to use but effective tool to access real-time
information regarding activity and service demand in their Divisions. This allows
Members to keep a true ‘finger on the pulse’ of local issues on a local level and will
benefit the Members as well as the parish councils/meetings they support, especially
as Members can access data immediately in advance of any formal parish council
meetings.

5.0

Equalities Implications

5.1

Consideration has been given to the potential for any adverse equality impacts
arising from the recommendation. It is the view of officers that the recommendation
does not have an adverse impact on any of the protected characteristics identified in
the Equalities Act 2010 and a copy of the completed decision that “Equalities Impact
Assessment is included with this report

6.0

Financial Implications

6.1

Given the system uses existing Business Intelligence data, any maintenance of the
system will be negligible. Some officer time will be required to brief / upskill Members
in how to access and navigate the system. This can be rolled out as part of the
Highway Customer Communication Officer (HCCO) role. Any training can be
facilitated via the local weekly Member Highways surgeries that now exist, so
Members could have area-based or one to one training depending on their
preference. The fact that Members can also ‘self-serve’ using the dashboard if they
wish means that HCCOs will have more time to support Members with more-complex
queries.

7.0

Legal Implications

7.1

There are no legal implications with these proposals.

8.0

Climate Change Impact Assessment

8.1

If officer recommendations are supported and the Members’ Dashboard is rolled out
there would be no environmental / climate change impact. Access to data would be
online using existing IT equipment issued to Members. The Climate Change Impact
Assessment form is attached to this report

9.0

Recommendation

9.1

It is recommended that the Members of this Committee:

i.
ii.
iii.

Note the content of this report
Endorse the positive outcome of the Members’ Dashboard Beta Testing and
Support the roll-out of the Members’ dashboard to all County Councillors at the
earliest opportunity, following approval to do so from the Corporate Director (BES)
in conjunction with Cllr Don Mackenzie, Executive Member for Access and the
Leader, Cllr Carl Les (as appropriate)

BARRIE MASON

Page 63
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Assistant Director – Highways & Transportation

Authors of Report:
Nigel Smith, Head of Highway Operations
Deborah Flowers – highways Customer Communications Officer

Background Documents:



Briefing Note dated 29 July 2020 to informal Skype Meeting of O&S Committee
Report to O&S Committee December 2018

Page 64
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Initial equality impact assessment screening form
(As of October 2015 this form replaces ‘Record of decision not to carry out an EIA’)
This form records an equality screening process to determine the relevance of
equality to a proposal, and a decision whether or not a full EIA would be
appropriate or proportionate.
Directorate
Business and Environmental Services
Service area
Highways & Transportation
Proposal being screened
Update on Parish Portal & Roll-out of Members’
Dashboard
Officer(s) carrying out screening
Nigel Smith
What are you proposing to do?
Provide Update on Parish Portal use & Proposed
Roll-out of Members’ Dashboard following Beta
Testing
Why are you proposing this? What
are the desired outcomes?

O&S Committee are keen to keep pace with
take-up / use of the portal and the rollout of the
Members’ dashboard to provide County
Councillors with a simple means of accessing
service request data salient to their Division will
improve Members’ ability to keep track of those
service requests and support the local
community as strongly as possible
Does the proposal involve a
No. the portal is already up and running and the
significant commitment or removal
Dashboard uses existing business intelligence
of resources? Please give details.
data. Upskilling Members can be incorporated
into regular liaison meetings between local
highways contacts and Members
Is there likely to be an adverse impact on people with any of the following protected
characteristics as defined by the Equality Act 2010, or NYCC’s additional agreed
characteristics?
No
If for any characteristic it is considered that there is likely to be a significant
adverse impact or you have ticked ‘Don’t know/no info available’, then a full EIA
should be carried out where this is proportionate. You are advised to speak to your
Equality rep for advice if you are in any doubt.
Protected characteristic

Yes

No
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√

Age
Disability
Sex (Gender)
Race
Sexual orientation
Gender reassignment
Religion or belief
Pregnancy or maternity
Marriage or civil partnership
NYCC additional characteristic
People in rural areas
People on a low income

√
√

Page 65
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Don’t know/No
info available

Carer (unpaid family or friend)
Does the proposal relate to an area
where there are known
inequalities/probable impacts (e.g.
disabled people’s access to public
transport)? Please give details.
Will the proposal have a significant
effect on how other organisations
operate? (e.g. partners, funding
criteria, etc.). Do any of these
organisations support people with
protected characteristics? Please
explain why you have reached this
conclusion.
Decision (Please tick one option)

√
No

No

EIA not
√
relevant or
proportionate:

Continue to
full EIA:

Reason for decision

The recommendation to expand the
services available via the parish portal is
intended to make access to those services
easier for the parishes across the county.
The expectation is that the parish staff will
use the additional facilities in the portal for
the benefit all members of the communities
that they serve.
The expansion of the Members dashboard
has no direct impact on people with
protected characteristics.

Signed (Assistant Director or
equivalent)
Date

Barrie Mason
31/08/2021

Page 66
OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Climate change impact assessment
The purpose of this assessment is to help us understand the likely impacts of our decisions on the environment of North Yorkshire and on our
aspiration to achieve net carbon neutrality by 2030, or as close to that date as possible. The intention is to mitigate negative effects and identify
projects which will have positive effects.
This document should be completed in consultation with the supporting guidance. The final document will be published as part of the decision
making process and should be written in Plain English.
If you have any additional queries which are not covered by the guidance please email climatechange@northyorks.gov.uk
Please note: You may not need to undertake this assessment if your proposal will be subject to any of the following:
Planning Permission
Environmental Impact Assessment
Strategic Environmental Assessment

Page 67

However, you will still need to summarise your findings in in the summary section of the form below.
Please contact climatechange@northyorks.gov.uk for advice.

Title of proposal
Brief description of proposal
Directorate
Service area
Lead officer
Names and roles of other people involved in
carrying out the impact assessment
Date impact assessment started

Update on Parish Portal & Roll-out of Members’ Dashboard
Provide Update on Parish Portal use & Proposed Roll-out of Members’
Dashboard following Beta Testing
BES
H&T / Highway Ops
Nigel Smith
Nigel Smith – Head of Highway Operations
August 2021

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Options appraisal
Were any other options considered in trying to achieve the aim of this project? If so, please give brief details and explain why alternative options were not
progressed.

No – Following discussion at previous O&S Committees, this is an evolution of the Parish Portal Concept by allowing Members a means of accessing Business
intelligence Data through a dashboard

Page 68

What impact will this proposal have on council budgets? Will it be cost neutral, have increased cost or reduce costs?
Please explain briefly why this will be the result, detailing estimated savings or costs where this is possible.

Given the system uses existing Business Intelligence data, any maintenance of the system will be negligible, if any. Some officer time will be required to brief /
upskill Members in how to access and navigate the system. This can be rolled out as part of the Highway Customer Communication Officer (HCCO)
role. Any training can be facilitated via the local weekly Member Highways surgeries that now exist so Members could have area-based or one to one
training depending on their preference. The fact that Members can also ‘self-serve’ using the dashboard if they wish means that HCCOs will have more
time to support Members with more-complex queries.

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Minimise greenhouse
gas emissions e.g.

Emissions
from travel

X

Emissions
from
construction
Emissions
from
running of
buildings
Other

X

Page 69

reducing emissions from
travel, increasing energy
efficiencies etc.

Minimise waste: Reduce, reuse,
recycle and compost e.g. reducing use

(Place a X in the box below where relevant)

Negative impact

(Place a X in the box below where relevant)

No impact

(Place a X in the box below where relevant)

N.B. There may be short term negative
impact and longer term positive
impact. Please include all potential
impacts over the lifetime of a project
and provide an explanation.

Positive impact

How will this proposal impact on
the environment?

Explain why will it have this effect and over
what timescale?
Where possible/relevant please include:
 Changes over and above business as
usual
 Evidence or measurement of effect
 Figures for CO2e
 Links to relevant documents

There might be a small reduction in travel if
Members do not travel to Highways Offices
to seek information about service requests in
their Divisions once this can be accessed
online

X

X

X

of single use plastic

Reduce water consumption

X

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Explain how you plan to Explain how you plan to
mitigate any negative improve any positive
impacts.
outcomes as far as
possible.

X

Ensure resilience to the effects of
climate change e.g. reducing flood risk,

X

Page 70

Minimise pollution (including air,
land, water, light and noise)

(Place a X in the box below where relevant)

Negative impact

(Place a X in the box below where relevant)

No impact

(Place a X in the box below where relevant)

N.B. There may be short term negative
impact and longer term positive
impact. Please include all potential
impacts over the lifetime of a project
and provide an explanation.

Positive impact

How will this proposal impact on
the environment?

Explain why will it have this effect and over
what timescale?
Where possible/relevant please include:
 Changes over and above business as
usual
 Evidence or measurement of effect
 Figures for CO2e
 Links to relevant documents

Potential for reduced CO2 emissions if travel
to meet officers reduced

mitigating effects of drier, hotter
summers

Enhance conservation and wildlife

X

Safeguard the distinctive
characteristics, features and special
qualities of North Yorkshire’s
landscape

X

Other (please state below)

n/a

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Explain how you plan to Explain how you plan to
mitigate any negative improve any positive
impacts.
outcomes as far as
possible.

Are there any recognised good practice environmental standards in relation to this proposal? If so, please detail how this proposal meets those
standards.

Not directly, however the ability to access this information online and remotely will be of benefit to users (Members)

Page 71

Summary Summarise the findings of your impact assessment, including impacts, the recommendation in relation to addressing impacts, including any legal
advice, and next steps. This summary should be used as part of the report to the decision maker.

If officer recommendations are taken then the proposal is to seek permission from the Corporate Director and Executive Member for access & Leader to roll
this facility out to all County Councillors, however there is no environmental / climate change impact.

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Sign off section
This climate change impact assessment was completed by:
Name
Job title
Service area
Directorate
Signature
Completion date

Nigel Smith
Head of Highway Operations
Highway Operations / H&T
BES
N Smith
31 August 2021

Authorised by relevant Assistant Director (signature):

Page 72

Date:

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Corporate & Partnerships Overview and Scrutiny Committee Remit
Scope
•
•
•

The Council’s corporate organisation and structure, resource allocation, asset management, procurement policy, people strategy,
equality and diversity, performance management, communication and access to services.
Partnership working, community development, community engagement, community strategies and community safety.
This Committee is the Crime & Disorder Committee for the purposes of Part 3 of the Police and Justice Act 2006.

Agenda Briefings (Attended by Group Spokespersons only) - will be held at 9.30am on the day of the committee meeting

Corporate and Partnerships Overview and Scrutiny Committee
2021-2022 Draft Work Programme

Page 73

Committee Meeting - 7 June 2021 @ 10:30am
Bi-annual Update on Community Safety Plan Delivery & Partnership Working – Odette Robson,
Head of Safer Communities & Dr Justin Ives (Chairman)

Property Services

Bi-annual Performance Update – Jon Holden, Head of Property Services

Community Libraries

Annual Update on Library Services – Chrys Mellor, General Manager Libraries

Locality Budgets

Annual Review 2020/21 – Neil Irving, AD Policy, Partnerships & Communities

Work Programme 2021/22

Consideration of work programme

Mid Cycle Briefing – 26 July 2021 @ 10:30am
Work Programme 2021/22

Consideration of work programme

Committee Meeting – 13 September 2021 @ 10:30am

OFFICIAL

Agenda Item 9

Community Safety

Community Safety - PFCC
Stronger Communities
Customer Access

Update on the implementation of plans for collaboration between North Yorkshire Police and
North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Service from new Police, Fire & Crime Commissioner
Bi-annual update on work of the Stronger Communities team and progress update on the
corporate volunteering project – Marie-Ann Jackson, Head of Stronger Communities & Keeley
Metcalfe, NYCC Resourcing Solutions Business Partner
Update on the Operation of the Parish Portal and Parish Council engagement – Nigel Smith,
Head of Highway Operations

Page 74

Youth Justice

Performance Update – Steve Walker, YJS Planning & Development Officer

Resilience and Emergencies

Purpose: An overview of the National Resilience Standards and NYCC’s current performance,
together with an overview of ongoing Resilience and Emergencies work – Matt Robinson, Head
of Resilience and Emergencies

Work Programme 2021/22

Consideration of work programme

Mid Cycle Briefing – 25 October 2021 @ 10:30am
Work Programme 2021/22

Consideration of the work programme

Committee Meeting – 6 December 2021 @ 10:30am
Community Safety

Bi-annual Update on Community Safety Plan Delivery & Partnership Working – Odette Robson,
Head of Safer Communities

Investment Strategy

Update on NYCC’s Investment Strategy & its Investments – Karen Iveson, AD Strategic
Resources

Council Plan Development

Progress update on implementation of Council Plan Priorities – Louise Rideout, Senior Strategy
& Performance Officer

Customer Access

Update on the Operation of the Customer Portal - Robert Ling, AD Technology & Change

NYCC Property Services

Bi-annual Performance Update – Jon Holden, Head of Property Services

Equality and Diversity

Overview of progress with achieving the Council’s new Equality and Diversity objectives – Deb
Hugill, Senior Strategy & Performance Officer

OFFICIAL

Work Programme 2021/22

Consideration of the work programme

Mid Cycle Briefing – 17 January 2022 @ 10:30am
Work Programme 2021/22

Consideration of the work programme for the remainder of the municipal year

Committee Meeting – 7 March 2022 @ 10:30am

Page 75

Corporate Volunteering Project

Update on corporate volunteering project – Marie-Ann Jackson, Head of Stronger Communities

Brierley Group Update

A Performance Update on the Brierley Group – Michael Leah, AD Strategic Resources

North Yorkshire Syrian Refugee
Settlement Programme

Annual Programme Update – Jonathan Spencer, Refugee Resettlement Project Manager

Annual Workforce Plan

Review of Annual Plan – Justine Brooksbank, Assistant Chief Executive (Business Support)

Insurance

Two-yearly update on Insurance Claims, Risk Exposure & Management – Fiona Sowerby, Head
of Insurance & Risk Management

Draft Work Programme 2022/23

Consideration of the draft work programme for the coming municipal year

Mid Cycle Briefing – 19 April 2022 @ 10:30am

OFFICIAL

This page is intentionally left blank

